
NCC-046996-20 Transport construction-schemes-works 
 
 
Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act. Please see below and 
attached in response. Our sincere apologies this has been delayed by 1 day. 
 
We trust this now resolves your enquiry and where we have not been able to provide details we 

expect that this information is not held by Nottinghamshire county Council at this time. 

We suggest all requesters search under our publication scheme in advance of requesting information 

under the freedom of information act. 

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR, s and answers on its website, 

under Disclosure logs. (see link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-

information/disclosure-log/ 

You can use the search facility using keywords. i.e. un regulated / care / home etc. 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 

complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 

Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email 

complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .  

   

Kind Regards 

Complaints and Information Team 

Nottinghamshire County Council 

County Hall 

 
Re Q1  
 
The County Council has an approved list of transport projects that it has an aspiration for some level 
of improvement. These are not fully worked up schemes and it does not mean that these schemes 
are in any programme for future delivery but just that it recognises an issue in these locations and will 
look to see if there are future opportunities for localised improvements. The list was last updated and 
approved at Committee in March 2018 -  Report attached. 
 
The only scheme which is more advanced, where an Outline Business Case has been prepared, and 
with a proposed programme for delivery is the A614/A6097 corridor improvement. The Committee 
report relevant to this scheme is attached, and the OBC is still with the Department for Transport 
awaiting approval for programme entry as part of the Department’s Major Route Network proposals. 
Report attached from May 2019 gives an overview of this project. 
 
Re Q2 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council was a Founder Member – and continues to actively participate in – 
the Midlands Highway Alliance (MHA), this allows the Authority to take advantage of the collaborative 
frame works which the MHA has procured on behalf of its Members i.e.: 
 

• The Professional Services Partnership 3 

• The Medium Schemes Framework 3 
 
Further information about the MHA and the frameworks mentioned above can be obtained by 
following links below: 
 

• Overview 0f the MHA - https://www.mhaweb.org.uk/about-us/ 
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• Details about the PSP3 Framework - https://www.mhaweb.org.uk/work-streams/professional-
services/ 

• Details about the MSF3 Framework- https://www.mhaweb.org.uk/work-streams/medium-
schemes/ 

 
Please feel free to contact Nottinghamshire County Council’s highways contract manager (Martin 
Carnaffin) if you wish to discuss these framework arrangements further, his contact details are set out 
below: 
 

• Phone – (0115) 9774229 

• Email – martin.carnaffin@nottscc.gov.uk 

 
 
To whom it may concern,  
  
I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following information 
from Department for Transport: 
  

1.      To support research into raising awareness of the future transport construction activity 
planned in your region, could you please supply information on future transport infrastructure 
schemes/works (valued over £1m) planned for Nottinghamshrie, for clarity these are 
schemes/works that are:  

•        in the early stages of development (for example strategic/business case is being 
developed) 

•        expected to commence development (pre strategic/business case stage) in the next five 
to ten years 

•        expected to come to market in next five to ten years 
  
The information we are requesting should cover:   

•        A brief description of the scheme/works (e.g. new road) 

•        The estimated monetary value of the scheme/works 

•        The anticipated funding route/sources for the scheme/works 

•        The likely timeline for the delivery of the scheme/works  
  

2.      Please provide information on the construction works or construction related professional 
services frameworks your authority currently participates in or has done in the last 2 years.  

  
If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding the cost 
of compliance limits identified in Section 12, please provide advice and assistance, under Section 16 
obligations of the Act, as to how I can refine my request. 
  
If you can identify any ways that my request could be refined, I would be grateful for any further 
advice and assistance. 
  
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me via email or phone and I will be very 
happy to clarify what I am asking for and discuss the request, my details are outlined below. 
  
Thank you for your time and I look forward to your response. 
  
Best wishes, 
 
Please see below which may also be of some interest to you; 
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NCC-045376-20I am writing to you in reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to 
Nottinghamshire County Council. I have the following information. 
 
1. Do you have a current Highway Asset Management Plan (HAMP), and is it available electronically? 
The Plan is available on our website at: 
https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/transport/roads/highway-infrastructure-asset-management-
plan  
 
2. What is the financial value of your Local Transport Plan (LTP) allocation for 2020/21?  
£3.916m 
 
3. What is the financial value of any Transforming Cities Fund (2) grants awarded the period 2020 - 
2023?  
Not applicable 
 
4. What is the financial value of any DfT Challenge Fund grants awarded for 2020/21?  
The DfT Challenge Fund in 2020/21 has been distributed to local highways authorities as part of its 
2020/21 formula funding allocation and is listed as ‘Pothole and Challenge Fund’. Nottinghamshire 
County Council’s ‘Pothole and Challenge Fund’ allocation is £10.882m (further details are available in 
the DfT’s ‘Roads Funding Information Pack’). 
 
5. What is the financial value of any other highway related grant, including internal Capital grant, 
awarded for 2020/21? 
£35.145m 
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